CITY OF MARSHALL

m City Council Meeting
Agenda

M A R S |—| A |_ |_ Tuesday, September 10, 2024 at 5:30 PM

City Hall, 344 West Main Street
CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

OPENING ITEMS

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting and Work Sessions Held on August 27t

PUBLIC HEARING

2. 1) Public Hearing to Consider a Tax Abatement Application at 406 Airport Road 2) Consider Approval of a Tax
Abatement for SR Auto

CONSENT AGENDA

3. Consider Approval for a Temporary Liquor License for the Taste of Marshall Event on October 7th

4. Consider Approval of a Tobacco License for Kwik Trip #1273

5. Consider Approval for a 3.2% Malt Liquor Off-Sale License for Kwik Trip #1273

6. Consider Approval of an Amendment to the Personnel Policy Manual

7. Project AP-003: Airport Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) Building - Consider Resolution Authorizing Execution of

MnDOT State Companion Grant Agreement No. 1057831 (SP A4201-108 / AIP-3-27-0056-021-24) for Building
Construction

8. Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments

APPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT

NEW BUSINESS

9. Stone Meadow - 1) Approval of Preliminary Plat; 2) Consider Resolution Approving Final Plat

10. Adoption of Ordinance for the request of Turkey Valley Farms to Rezone Two Lots from R-1 One Family District
to R-2 One to Four Family District and a Conditional Use Permit for a Parking Lot in an R-2 District

11. Aquatic Center Bid Review, Request to Reject Bids

COUNCIL REPORTS

12. Commission/Board Liaison Reports

13. Councilmember Individual Items

STAFF REPORTS

14. City Administrator

15. Director of Public Works/City Engineer

16. City Attorney

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

17. Administrative Brief

INFORMATION ONLY

18. Building Permits

MEETINGS

19. Upcoming Meetings

ADJOURN

Councilmember Schafer will be attending virtually from a public location at 9101 Basil Ct., Upper Marlboro, MD 20774

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change.



11

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Mayor Byrnes

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, September 10, 2024

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting and Work Sessions Held on August
27th

Background Enclosed are the minutes from the previous meetings.

Information:

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/
Variations:

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the minutes in
writing to City Clerk, Steven Anderson, prior to the meeting.

Recommendations:

That the minutes from the meeting held on August 27th be approved as filed with each
member and that the reading of the same be waived.




CITY OF MARSHALL
WORK SESSION
MINUTES
Tuesday, August 27, 2024

The work session of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held August 27, 2024, at City Hall, 344 West Main
Street. The meeting was called to order at 3:00 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following
members were in attendance: Steve Meister, Craig Schafer (viaZoom), Amanda Schroeder, James Lozinski and See Moua-
Leske. Absent: John Alcorn. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson; City Administrator; E.J. Moberg, Director of
Administrative Services; Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/City Engineer; Karla Drown, Finance Director; Jim
Marshall, Director of Public Safety; Quentin Brunsvold, Fire Chief; Dave Parson, City Assessor; Dean Coudron, Public Ways
Supervisor; Preston Stensrud, Park and Recreation Supervisor; and Steven Anderson, City Clerk.

Preliminary 2025 Budget

Hanson began the meeting by reviewing the budget goals that included continued infrastructure improvements and
maintenance, meeting required regulations in surface water and wastewater treatment, retaining market competitive
salaries and benefits, enhancing the quality of life for citizens through trails, parks, facilities, and public safety. Moberg
reviewed various bonding impacts of $4.7 million on the levy, which included acquisition of Helena Chemical and the new
Fire Department Aerial Truck. The Capital Equipment levy had $600,000 of requests and would need to be pared down to
the proposed $300,000. Parsons continued the discussion by explaining the preliminary tax base changes. Moberg pivoted
by talking about the levy history and what made up the largest impacts of the proposed 2025 levy increase. Marshall and
Hanson spoke about the need for the Police Department to continue to hire because of leaves, retirements and
deployments. Along with the Police Department Hanson mentioned that the city was in discussion with Marshall Public
Schools to come to an agreement about a shared maintenance worker. Moberg continued the presentation by breaking
down revenue changes, tax abatement requests, and employee salaries. The proposed preliminary levy would be an
increase of 14.25% from 2024. Councilmembers expressed their opinions on the levy increase. Lozinski was adamant that
the increase should not exceed 9% and Meister was in concurrence. Schroeder asked about pushing the City Band Shell
project and investigate soliciting donations. Councilmembers wished to have one additional work session on September
10 after the regular city council meeting to further hash out the levy.

Adjournment
At 4:35 PM Mayor Byrnes adjourned the meeting.

Attest:

Steven Anderson, City Clerk Robert Byrnes, Mayor



CITY OF MARSHALL
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES
Tuesday, August 27, 2024

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held August 27, 2024, at City Hall, 344 West
Main Street. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following
members were in attendance: Craig Schafer (via Zoom), Amanda Schroeder, Steve Meister, John Alcorn, James
Lozinski and See Moua-Leske. Absent: None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson; City Administrator; Pamela
Whitmore, City Attorney; Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer; E.J. Moberg, Director of
Administrative Services; Preston Stensrud, Park & Rec Supervisor; Lauren Deutz, Economic Development Director;
Ilya Gutman, Plans Examiner; and Steven Anderson, City Clerk.

Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting and Work Session Held on August 12th
There were no amendments to the minutes from the meetings held on August 12, 2024.

Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the minutes from the
Regular Meeting and Work Session from August 12, 2024. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer,
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The
motion Carried. 7-0.

1) Conduct Public Hearing for Proposed Assessments for Unpaid Services 2) Consider Resolution Adopting Unpaid
Assessments to be Certified to the Auditor/Treasurer

Clerk Anderson opened by explaining that the public hearing was for unpaid services for ice, snow, grass, and weed
removal as well as for Fire Call services provided by the Marshall Fire Department. The Finance Department had sent
past due invoices to the properties and were requesting the unpaid invoice amounts be certified to the Lyon County
Auditor/Treasurer’s Office as a special assessment for taxes payable in 2025. Anderson had sent notices of the public
hearing pursuant to Minnesota Statutes and three property owners had paid once notice was received. Anderson also
mentioned that parcels 27-156027 and 27-600100-0 were under new ownership and recommended that these two
properties be removed for the assessment list.

Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Alcorn to close the public hearing. Voting Yea:
Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn,
Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to approve Resolution 24-076
Adopting Assessments for Unpaid Services and to remove Parcel #s 27-156027-0 and 27-600100-0 from certification.
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder,
Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Consider Approval of the Consent Agenda

Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to approve the items on the
consent agenda. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember
Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

e Consider Approval for a Temporary Liquor License for the Chamber of Commerce on September 3rd

e Consider Temporary Extension of Alcohol License Area for Brau Brothers Brewing Company

e Consider Approval for a Raffle Permit for Tracy Area Animal Rescue on September 7, 2024

e Consider Request of Southwest Minnesota State University for Homecoming Parade (Saturday-October 12,
2024).

e Preliminary Plat of Stone Meadow — Introduction of Preliminary Plat



City Council Meeting August 27, 2024 Minutes
Page 2 of 4

e Consider the Approval of Modifications to the Restrictive Covenants for Stone Meadows Subject to Wal-Mart
Real Estate Business Trust Approval

e C(Callfor a Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatement for SR Auto Repair Garage

e Introduce the Request of Turkey Valley Farms to Rezone Two Lots from R-1 One Family District to R-2 One to
Four Family District

e Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments

Consider the Request of Paul and Joanne Stoneberg for a Conditional Use Permit for Three Multifamily Apartment
Buildings in a B-3 General Business District

Gutman explained that the Stoneberg Family and the developer Kuepers Architects and Builders had submitted a
building permit to build an apartment complex at 1000 Clarice Avenue, which was adjacent to Runnings and Wal-
Mart. A public hearing was held with the Planning Commission on August 14, 2024, and was recommended for
approval. Councilmember Lozinski asked if the apartments would hinder the traffic in the area. Gutman replied that
because the area was designed as a commercial area the public ways should be more than adequate to handle the
additional traffic.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to adopt Resolution 24-077
approving a Conditional Use Permit for 1000 Clarice Avenue for a Three Multi-Family Apartment Building. Voting Yea:
Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn,
Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Consider the Request of Independent Lumber for a Conditional Use Permit for a Lumberyard in a B-3 General
Business District

Gutman began by stating that the request was unique as the existing lumberyard was built before the area was
annexed into city limits. As part of the annexation, Independent Lumber was grandfathered in and became a legal
non-conforming use, as the ordinance required. However, the provision did not allow expansion of the use, and the
owner wanted to build more buildings. Granting a Conditional Use Permit would allow for further development and
would remove potential limitations on expansion. Menards was considered a lumberyard and was also granted a
Conditional Use Permit for such use.

Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to adopt Resolution 24-078
approving a Conditional Use Permit for 504 — 508 Baseline Road for a lumber yard. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes,
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn,
Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Legion Baseball Field Improvements Discussion and Authorization to Proceed

On August 22 staff received quotes for improvements at Legion Field and only one quote was received due to two
other local contractors not having time to complete the work this fall. Improvements included the construction of a
new dugout and installation and construction of a new backstop netting system. The quote received was $281,300.00.
Staff met with the contractor who submitted the only quote to get a better understanding of pricing on each part of
the project. It was made known at that time that the submitted pricing included sheltering and heat for the brick work.
After further review and negotiations new pricing was received for the Dugout Construction of $158,589.00, and
Backstop Construction of $95,490.00 for a total of $254,079.00. With bonding dollars and donations there was
approximately $584,000 available in funds. There was an additional $30,000 in donations pending. Staff would need
to complete the remaining dugout, restrooms, and concession stand next year and there was an additional $490,000
budgeted for 2025 in the Capital Improvement Plan with the remaining funds from 2024. Attorney Whitmore clarified
that when the project was being put together Stensrud had a good faith estimate less than $175,000 for the project,
thus the reason for going out for quotes instead of competitive bids. It was unexpected that the project would come
in so high and with only one bidder. Stensrud also attributed the increased cost and lack of quotes due to the short




City Council Meeting August 27, 2024 Minutes
Page 3 of 4

construction window between the baseball seasons and deficiency in the number of bricklayers in Southwest
Minnesota.

Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to accept the quote of $158,589 for
Dugout Construction, and $95,490 for Backstop Construction from Bladholm Construction. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes,
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn,
Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Commission/Board Liaison Reports

Byrnes No report.
Schafer No report.
Meister No report.
Schroeder EDA discussed the tax abatement for SR Auto Repair Garage and held public hearings

for the Conditional Use Permits for Independent Lumber and Stone Meadow Plat.
Lauren Deutz was considering doing EDA tours sometime in the fall.

Alcorn No report.
Moua-Leske No report.
Lozinski No report.

Councilmember Individual Items
Councilmember Alcorn commented on the Sounds of Summer and Mayor Byrnes thanked the members of the
committee and city staff for running another successful event.

City Administrator
No report.

Director of Public Works/City Engineer
Updates were given on the following projects: Whitney Street; Lyon Circle; and United Community Action Partnership
bus shelters.

City Attorney
No report.

Information Only
There were no question on the Information Only items.

Upcoming Meetings
There were no question on the Upcoming Meetings.




City Council Meeting August 27, 2024 Minutes
Page 4 of 4

Adjournment

At 5:53 PM Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to adjourn the meeting.
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder,
Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Attest:

Steven Anderson, City Clerk Robert Byrnes, Mayor



CITY OF MARSHALL
WORK SESSION
MINUTES
Tuesday, August 27, 2024

The work session of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held August 27, 2024, at City Hall, 344 West Main
Street. The meeting was called to order at 6:01 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following
members were in attendance: John Alcorn, Steve Meister, Craig Schafer (via Zoom), Amanda Schroeder, James Lozinski
and See Moua-Leske. Absent: None. Staff present included: Pamela Whitmore, City Attorney; Sharon Hanson; City
Administrator; E.J. Moberg, Director of Administrative Services; Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/City Engineer;
llya Gutman, Plans Examiner; and Steven Anderson, City Clerk.

Discussion on Cannabis Related Topics

Attorney Whitmore provided a brief overview of Adult Use Cannabis. At the end of the 2023 legislative session, and further
amended at the end of the 2024 legislative session, the Legislature legalized the use of Cannabis and what the Legislature
now calls Lower Potency Hemp Edible products and established the Office of Cannabis Management (OCM), a state
agency, to create and enforce a licensing system throughout the State. Under the State Law, a local jurisdiction must
register Cannabis and Lower Potency Hemp Edible retailers and enforce certain zoning regulations within their jurisdiction
against all Cannabis and Hemp businesses, but local jurisdiction cannot license these businesses. Use of these products,
in certain places, was also legalized, as was the right to grow a certain number of plants at home. Amendments were made
to allow for commercial cultivation before OCM even started licensing. Whitmore reviewed the actions that had been
taken by the City Council since the legalization of Adult Use Cannabis in Minnesota, which included moratoriums and
allowing retail sales of lower-level hemp edibles. The city under the new law had very little control on cannabis use and
must allow a minimum of two cannabis retail businesses within city limits. The city however was allowed to restrict
location through zoning ordinances and “buffer” zones 1,000 feet from schools, daycares, residential treatment facilities
and certain parks. The City of Marshall opted to create buffer zones of 500 feet from schools only. Councilmembers
discussed a registration system for higher levels of cannabis, the total number of retail businesses, and hours/time that
products could be sold. Members settled on two retail licenses for now as there were two smoke shops already in the city
that would more than likely apply and wait and see if an expansion of the limit would be needed in the future. Members
also would like the hours/time to mimic the municipal liquor store, including Sunday hours. A municipal dispensary would
be a discussion point for a later time.

Adjournment
At 6:55 PM Mayor Byrnes adjourned the meeting.

Attest:

Steven Anderson, City Clerk Robert Byrnes, Mayor



11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Lauren Deutz

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, September 10, 2024

Category: PUBLIC HEARING

Type: ACTION

Subject: 1) Public Hearing to Consider a Tax Abatement Application at 406 Airport Road 2) Consider
Approval of a Tax Abatement for SR Auto

Background The City of Marshall received a request from Scott Regnier, owner of SR Auto Repair Garage for

Information: financial assistance through tax abatement to assist with the construction of a larger

automotive repair shop.

The project after completion would allow for timelier repairs as multiple vehicles could be
serviced at once and would bring the need for the addition of one to two mechanics and an
officer worker.

Fiscal Impact:

Up to $6,030.00 over four years.

Alternative/
Variations:

Recommendations:

1) Close the public hearing 2) Consider approval of a Tax Abatement for SR Auto Garage located
at 406 Airport Road.




Application Review and Approval Process shall be followed as specified in Tax Abatement Policy as specified
herein.

Property Information:
Location: D @ A’ [ Y'QOY\’ KOC(d_ Access Road:

Section: ()] Township: _]| [ Property Identification Number: 0A001-O
Legal Description: _A-12AC Q T N E i
(attach if needed)

Parcel Width: (feet) Length: (feet)  Acres: 2) Y

Applicant Name: SCJ)P" KQC{Y\&V Phone: - Y07 -337-497 5Zw)
Mailing Address: _'_‘[Q A ook

Applicant Signature: 2

Owner Information:

Owner Name: g (\()—\/{ Qflll n.evy Phoq_ (w)
Mailing Address: QU2 Hwy 23, MarShall MN 8025

Owner Signature: / '4’ ‘Yo

Contractors or Contract for Deed Holders — owner must sign the application.

Company Information:

Owner Name: SQ n’“ fo 0””‘- '8 C/ aal Phone:%l‘557'q75 1 Fax: s
Location: L“r‘ (” ﬂ { /)/a\()\- ")CL{,Q . , .
Type of Company: W\U L_Q,OLL\W Service Provided: pfomohive - | iq ht 1(040\ UK repase

Please attach the following documentation:

Q Map or site plan, prepared by an architect or engineer, showing the boundaries of the proposed development,
the size and location of the building(s) and parking areas.

Q Written narrative describing the project, the size and type of building(s), business type and use, traffic
information (parking capacity, vehicle counts, traffic flow, pedestrian facilities), project timing, and estimated
market value.

Q A statement identifying the public benefits of the proposal, including estimated increase in property valuation,
and other community benefits.

3-Statemenit showing tt  -private investment and any public investmenit dollars fo-the project

L) Financial information-including past petformance and pro forma future projections for the project.

Q Application Fee (please see City of Marshall Fee Schedule for current fee amount).

Q Other information as requested. ﬂzfo
Return Completed Applications to:
City Clerk
City of Marshall
344 West Main St.

Marshall, MN 56258



S[Bz’ oI RepIasy Vg Ch
;

SR Auto Repair Garage, LLC, is a full-service automotive and light duty truck repair shop. We
service all makes and models of vehicles, our facility is used to work on projects that include
cars, SUVs, trailers, light duty trucks. We do everything from engine and transmission repairs,
oil changes, brakes, and tire sales and service.

SR Auto Repair Garage is located at 406 Airport Road, on a lot that is 2.12 acres. We opened in
spring of 2017 and business has increased every year since opening. We are currently a two-bay
shop and are operating at maximum capacity. We have chosen to expand on our current location
to better meet the needs of our customers who come from Marshall and the surrounding
communities. We felt it important to continue operating our business within the city limits of
Marshall. We have been a proud member of the Chamber of Commerce since 2017. We also
proudly contribute to the local community through donations to the Marshall Public Schools CTI
Center, various Marshall athletics programs and other community organizations.

The timing of the project is to begin construction in the summer of 2024 and have it completed in
the fall of 2024. The $480,000 project will expand our operation with a steel framed building
attached to the back of our current building, adding an additional three stalls. The addition will
include three overhead doors allowing a 20-foot clearance, and three additional hoists. This
addition will bring the building up to ADA compliance. The addition will also allow us to have
more room to have multiple projects going on, which is a problem we face in our current
building.

SR Auto Repair Garage, employs myself, Scott Regnier (owner), and one other employee. After
completion of the building project, we will be looking to hire one to two additional mechanics
and an office worker.

This project will help to increase the capacity of the automotive repair industry in Marshall.
Currently, SR Auto Repair is booked out for several weeks. Upon completion of the project, we
will be better able to service our customers’ vehicles in a timelier manner. Customers come from
Marshall and the surrounding communities to have their vehicles serviced and with this project
we will be better suited to complete all their car and light duty truck repair needs. Providing
timely service to customers will help to increase and maintain the safety of their vehicles on the
roads.

Sincerely, .

WW

Scott Regnier, Owner




Tie10/12721
FAERAM E $633CHT
niyteH

ritee

L

o

syt

S1° X 40° ADOITION

€u FROST ST
28 SRS

e

20" X 32° ADOITION

s,
e

Exés"m BUILDING
TPt 116" cosTRUCTION

WRIN

1 FACILITY PLAN

EESENS

o

LECENDE
i Lot

T pecx QT Uit

MAITON PO O L1
Edptte

VO DALY Lot

®
ey
e

A

ACCESSXBILITY FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHT SCHEDULE
SANLTARY WAPKIN
e [o R
2° FieM G,
s X A - ,?'
N = G aad ")
L San
N new et e PP Y
™ st 2 =g
1wag|  saovG. bl
i et 3 )
o e QT cus 4 Wi LvaToRe iR
CXTON0 WHORE
"o .
LOCATE LATOH
SICE OF 0OR
TP AT 27 ¥ \
o s G
B 8 [
X ﬁ . b M
- B fEE— ol 2.5
~ g 2=z . = 58
= £ .
a e =8 e K 5
2 2 z i
agcmic FEMINDE euine AELIC WP DKOE  ACCESSIBILITY cOaT
i ix TREROE SWIP  FOMTAN  SIGRAGE ax
IS
SANLTARY WAPKIK )
m [or it A—ye
[ 2° FOM G SHOWER
somary L
2 3 | u o |
] 3 Gua B2 3
=y 3 03 [ I Jow gﬂmﬁ I
VIE .15 b ol =
ke E M sen) a‘\-—v.r.suiul. TS =
g i g i £ LK o
AOEE HOK ok K WRER CLOSCT. G 848

N0 TOILET PAPER ROLDER

FIRE EXTING.
TR CABINET

\m XSG

W 40A L 1axT
RCS TR MO
FIXNAES. $£L ON.
Dt

BLE PARKING slm smu cosams

$100 SHALL 82 FABRICATED FAO0M SLET

accessl

uInCsmDT STATE Mo

slu wu. m INSTALLED AT wunon ¥
IOICATED Ov SITE PLIX 1O =

m!u&: PG ST R

AISLE. CENTER OF SION Siit 8E
xvm:z'rnnﬁrnwm
CONCRE TE RS,

DETE
SIDENAK WITH
INTECRANY 8.

WL DAY Lo TS.

SUPPORT POST SHALL B 2°x2"x0,188
GALY. STEEL TUBE POST.

ol * EXPANSION JOINT
FILIIR- MSMO ¥ 213 ITYRPICALL

1t

e —— ;]
:
ﬁﬁ
‘E‘
5
Iy
g

PROVIDE ACCESSIBLE PAINT MARKING
DN PAVEMENT A5 PER CURRENT STATE
A0 LOCAL REGRAT [ONS.

Al

NOT TC SCALE

QISBORD WAINSCOY — | |
m 48% AF.F.e SEALED
0%,

v
LYY

W G

25

ADA RESTROOM

SCALED '° = 170"

Code Anatlysis:

Projects S & R Auto Repoir
06 Airpart Road
Morenati. Wimmmaors 56253

Coce: 2020 MSBC

OnpTey: $-1 - Motar venicte Rapale wit dax.
Quoni 1y Hazoraous Moveriala Limitad 1o 60 Gal. Cioss 14
ond 240 Coi. Ciass 18. {C Fiommbie Liauids

Castcrion Type: 11~ B

Basic Atiowble Acear $-t Dcouponcy. Singie Stary. 11,500 S.F.

Aiownie Fire Are wa Fire Sprimiings $~t Repalr Caroge - 5000 S.F.
Actul Arect Existing Biog. = 1,984 S.F.
Aogition = 2,320 S.F.
Total « 4,904 S.F.
Fire Soriomiiog WO - 503.2.5.1 Rapalr Goroge 5.000 5.5, o Kre.
Fire Rastativiry: L= 6 =0 HR
Fire Reatstiviry basea un Fire Separarion Dlatoncet
<s m2m
< x< 1 M
10" S X<}’ 0M
- Soaation = 10 fear. ha-fored Vatls.

Ocapantes 4.804/100 tServicel = 45.0 Ocap.

Exitac $ = {2) it more thon 23 acapaNta.
{1 1uminates Exiter Required wwan (2) or more exits roquired.

Cawroucy Fowwr for [itusinations Reuired wan (2) or mre axits required.

Extt coors shall swing In ene dirsction of travet
when aTOM? 1000 exceeds 30 AT

worecciotars 1100 = 43 or 1o love, 1100 = . o 1
Sarvice sinks. 1 reas'c.. Oriming Fantaini Kot required witn

i ——
! I
1Y
90 STALY
24 A RIEING

FINISH HARDWARE

Lahaats - Mtch Existing eavtanew .

tap 1 Ooors 100. 101

3 Borts Bott Saaring d'a” x a'y” (1-P) Gran 2 Ooors 202

1 Cioser 4040 Cur-h-St0 3 Butts [ ghidd
.55 0 Tl w0408

1 fvvearcia 3aA t Gorstcs  6O¥

1 Veawratrip  Rasas 05

1 Sm0 Rowaa 101

E}
K}
-
3
E
H
H
H
5
]

e M, Gt L M 3R

g
—§ 3
= o
5398
gefg
ggg;
5083

et wpmis
w1t

D b woacificnl
]

Ty et
LA X S

CODE ANALYSIS

’N. . 111}
|S€E1

CA-1




SR Auto Repair
CALCULATING 2024 EMV AS BASE - ONLY HAVING ABATEMENT EMV City Taxes County Taxes TOTAL TAX BILL |
ON IMPROVEMENT EMV Base EMV S 130,600.00 S 1,233.00 S 516.00 | $ 2,382.00
2024 Tax rates Improvement EMV ~ $ 244,400.00 S 3,015.00 S 1,261.00 | $ 7,049.00
Total EMV S 375,000.00 S 4,248.00 S 1,777.00 | § 9,431.00
BASED ON OFFICE ESTIMATE : l 1 2 3 4
year 2025 2026 2027 2028
ENTER % OF ABATEMENT HERE =~ )| 80% I 60% I 40% I 20% l
Base EMV Captured Taxes S 1,233.00 S 1,233.00 $ 1,233.00 S 1,233.00
Improvement EMV Abated Taxes S 2,412.00 S 1,809.00 S 1,206.00 $ 603.00
Improvement EMV Captured Taxes S 603.00 $ 1,206.00 $ 1,809.00 $ 2,412.00
Amount of Abatement S 2,412.00 $ 1,809.00 $ 1,206.00 S 603.00 REQUESTED $S$$ S -
Amount of Taxes the City receives S 1,836.00 S 2,439.00 $ 3,042.00 S 3,645.00 BALANCE OF
SPECIALS FORGAVE 2 i
Total Tax Bill (city) S 4,248.00 S 4,248.00 $ 4,248.00 $ 4,248.00 TAX ABATEMENT S -




RESOLUTION NUMBER 24-082

RESOLUTION RELATING TO A TAX ABATEMENT ON PROPERTY BEING DEVELOPED
BY SR AUTO REPAIR GARAGE; GRANTING THE ABATEMENT

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Marshall, Minnesota, as follows:

Section 1. AUTHORIZATION AND RECITALS.

1.01. The City, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 to 469.1815, as amended
(the “Act”), is authorized to grant an abatement of the property taxes imposed by the
County on a parcel of property (Property Tax Abatement) if certain conditions are met,
through the adoption of a resolution specifying the terms of the abatement.

1.02. The City has adopted the City of Marshall Tax Abatement Policy which further stipulates
requirements before an abatement of taxes will be granted for residential development.

1.03. Scott Regnier has applied for a Business Tax Abatement pursuant to the City’s Tax
Abatement Policy on property legally described as: Parcel ID: 27-602007-0, 406 Airport
Road, Marshall, MN 56258.

1.04. Pursuant to the Act, this Common Council on September 10, 2024, conducted a public
hearing on the desirability of granting the abatement. Notice of the public hearing was
duly published as required by law in the Marshall Independent, the official newspaper
of the City.

Section 2. FINDINGS. On the basis of information compiled by the City and elicited at
the public hearing refereed to in Section 1.04, it is hereby found, determined and declared:

2.01. There is a need for new development on the Property to increase the tax base of the City
and to improve the general economy of the state.

2.02. The granting of the proposed abatement is in the public interest because it will increase
or preserve the tax base of the City.

2.03. The Property is not located in a tax increment financing district.
2.04. The granting of the proposed abatement will not cause the aggregate amount of
abatements granted by the City under the Act to exceed the greater of ten percent (10.00%)

of the County’s current property tax levy, or $200,000.

2.05. It is in the best interests of the City to grant the tax abatement authorized in this
Resolution.



Section 3. GRANTING OF TAX ABATMENT

3.01. A property tax abatement (the “Abatement”) is hereby granted in respect of property
taxes levied by the City on the Property for four (4) years, commencing with taxes payable for
the assessed value related to the capital improvements on said parcel. The tax abatement
period will commence with receipt of the Certificate of Occupancy, or not more than one year
following approval of the taxing authority’s resolution, whichever is first.

3.02. The City shall provide the awarded abatement payment following payment of due real
estate taxes annually. One single payment shall be made to the owner of record by December
30t of that calendar year.

3.03 The tax abatement shall be for the commercial capital improvements only. Land values
and the current base value are not eligible and will not be abated.

3.04. The Abatement may be modified or terminated at any time by the Common Council in
accordance with the Act.

3.05. The Abatement total is estimated to be approximately $6,030.00 and should not exceed
that amount. The Abatement scale approved is as follows:

Year 1 80% Abatement
Year 2 60% Abatement
Year 3 40% Abatement
Year 4 20% Abatement

Passed and adopted by the Common Council this 10™ day of September 2024.

Mayor, City of Marshall

ATTEST:

City Clerk



11

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Steven Anderson

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, September 10, 2024

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Approval for a Temporary Liquor License for the Taste of Marshall Event on October
7th

Background The Marshall Area Chamber of Commerce will be hosting their annual Taste of Marshall event on

Information: October 7th at The Red Baron Arena & Expo.

https://marshallmn.org/visit/annual-events/

All temporary liquor licenses require municipal approval and final approval from the Alcohol and
Gambling Enforcement Division.

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/
Variations:

None recommended.

Recommendations:

To approve the temporary on-sale liquor license for the Marshall Area Chamber of Commerce
on October 7, 2024.



https://marshallmn.org/visit/annual-events/

Minnesota Department of Public Safety
Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 222, St. Paul, MN 55101
P R D s Areiy 651-201-7500 Fax 651-297-5259 TTY 651-282-6555

Alcohol & Gambling Enforcement APPLICATION AND PERMIT FOR A 1 DAY
TO 4 DAY TEMPORARY ON-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE

Name of organization Date organized Tax exempt number
| Y00cea Mg eo Cromer o Compeex® [0z 2o | [ h1- 02m 5480
Address City State Zip Code
L 30 et Min Sheeet | Dove 7 | [Moacdan | [mn | | B62555
Name of person making application Business phone Home phone
[xad  Geonek | [ 5on - ©37. Ahwh||

Date(s) of event Type of organization
[ ()dol)pr 7,20 24 l [] Club [] Charitable [] Religious Other non-profit
Organization officer's name City State Zip Code

| Alon Gridoa | [ Mocdan | [an | | 26158
Organization officer's name City State Zip Code

I | | [mn |
Organization officer's name : City State Zip Code
l I | [ |
Organization officer's name City State Zip Code

L | I |

Location where permit will be used. If an outdoor area, describe.r Ty
TL;\?';\(’., o\ 0o ‘A\Z\\\ C\S( /\19(;\ ‘Fﬁ‘(“’bﬁ L\'( ¢ ar \Pb
\oo\ N \U'U\f 3K

Yooy, N 86259 . . - " _
If the applicant will contract for intoxicating liquor service give the name and address of the liquor license providing the service.

No

If the applicant will carry liquor liability insurance please provide the carrier's name and amount of coverage.

No
APPROVAL
APPLICATION MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OR COUNTY BEFORE SUBMITTING TO ALCOHOL AND GAMBLING ENFORCEMENT
City or County approving the license Date Approved

Fee Amount Permit Date
Date Fee Paid City or County E-mail Address
City or County Phone Number

Signature City Clerk or County Official Approved Director Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement

CLERKS NOTICE: Submit this form to Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division 30 days prior to event.

ONE SUBMISSION PER EMAIL, APPLICATION ONLY.
PLEASE PROVIDE A VALID E-MAIL ADDRESS FOR THE CITY/COUNTY AS ALL TEMPORARY PERMIT APPROVALS WILL BE SENT
BACK VIA EMAIL. E-MAIL THE APPLICATION SIGNED BY CITY/COUNTY TO AGE.TEMPORARYAPPLICATION@STATE.MN.US




11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Steven Anderson

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, September 10, 2024

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Approval of a Tobacco License for Kwik Trip #1273

Background Kwik Trip Inc has requested a tobacco license to make retail sales of cigarette and other tobacco

Information: products at their new store location at 814 W. Main Street.
Under City Ordinance Chapter 42, Article 42 VI —Tobacco, all required forms and insurance have
been submitted, reviewed, and be found to be correct.

Fiscal Impact: $150.00/application

Alternative/ None recommended.

Variations:

Recommendations:

To approve the new tobacco license for Kwik Trip for retail sales of tobacco products at 814 W.
Main Street.




